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Question 1: 
Are you able to provide a summary of annual energy consumption data and approximate square footage 
for each facility targeted for these services? This helps establish a baseline for potential project size and 
complexity.  
 
Answer 1:   
 

Site Exterior Sq.Ft. 
 

Approx. annual kWh 
use 

Birch Lane 43920  200000  
Chavez 39913  200000  
Valley Oak 40220  250000  
DSHS    Has existing solar  

DSIS-DO  32204  230000  
Emerson 104730  440000  
Fairfield 4016  35000  
Harper    Has existing solar  

Holmes 78986  420000  
King 12447  50000  
Korematsu    Has existing solar  

MME 42653  300000  
North Davis 42583  200000  
Patwin 41626  220000  
Pioneer 47491  250000  

Willett 39879  220000  
 
 
Question 2: 
Can you please clarify whether contracting assistance scope should be in Task 3 or Task 4?  Task 3) b) 
states, "Assistance with contract negotiations;" and Task 4 says "Assistance with the development of the 
final contract and construction documents..." 
 
Answer 2:   
Contracting assistance should be in Task 4, after evaluation of proposals and decision to move forward 
with a project. This is also preferred for the consulting cost proposal because level of effort during 
contracting can vary significantly depending on the type of project finance structure and other factors 
that will be determined during the feasibility and RFP process. 
 
 
 



 
Question 3: 
In the Insurance section on page 9, it refers to an attached "Appendix A - Independent Consultant 
Agreement for Professional Services."  Can you please provide that for reference? 
 
Answer 3: 
Inclusion of this language in the RFQ/P was in error.  The specific consultant agreement that will be used 
for this project is still to be determined. 
 
 
Question 4: 
Do we need to fill out the contractor prequalification application as part of our response to the Solar 
Master Planning Services RFQ? 
 
Answer 4: 
No.  The scope of work does not include construction. 
 
 


